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April 28, 2025

BY ELECTRONIC FILING & HAND DELIVERY
Aaron Michael Streett
Scott Harris, Clerk TEL +1 713.229.1855

. FAX +1713.229.7855
Suprerpe Court of the United States aaron.streett@bakerbotts.com
One First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Blake Warner v. School Board of Hillsborough County, Florida, No. 24-718
Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for Petitioner in No. 24-718. Under this Court’s Rule 15.5,
I am writing to expressly waive the 14-day waiting period and request that the Petition, amicus
briefs, Respondent’s Brief in Opposition and Petitioner’s Reply—which will be filed on
Tuesday, April 29, 2025—be distributed to the Court on the next scheduled distribution date,
April 29, 2025, for the May 15, 2025 Conference.

Thank you very much for your time, attention, and assistance. Please do not
hesitate to call me if you have any questions or concerns.

Very truly yours,
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Aaron M. Streétt

cc: (Co-Counsel) Kelly J. Shackelford, Jeffrey C. Mateer, Hiram S. Sasser, I1I, David
J. Hacker, Jeremiah G. Dys, Matthew P. Erickson, Matthew M. Hilderbrand,
Benjamin C. Hunt
(Counsel for Respondent) Kristen M. Fiore, Jason L. Margolin, Joel D. Bertocchi



